

JOURNAL OF THE SENATE

Fifty-fourth Legislative Assembly

* * * * *

Bismarck, March 3, 1995

The Senate convened at 12:30 p.m., with President Myrdal presiding.

The prayer was offered by Rev. Bruce Vold, Trinity Lutheran Church, Edinburg.

The roll was called and all members were present.

A quorum was declared by the President.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM C. PARKER, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has passed and your favorable consideration is requested on: SCR 4056.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM C. PARKER, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has passed unchanged: HB 1044, HB 1109, HB 1202, HB 1262, HB 1333, HB 1348.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM C. PARKER, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has amended and subsequently passed: HB 1100.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM C. PARKER, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The President has signed and your signature is respectfully requested on: SB 2214, SB 2217, SB 2253, SB 2257, SB 2260, SB 2293.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (ROY GILBREATH, CHIEF CLERK)

MADAM PRESIDENT: The House has passed unchanged: SB 2040, SB 2086, SB 2116, SB 2128, SB 2151, SCR 4003, SCR 4016, SCR 4020, SCR 4022.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (ROY GILBREATH, CHIEF CLERK)

MADAM PRESIDENT: The House has amended and subsequently passed: SB 2070, SB 2109, SB 2127, SB 2142, SB 2146, SB 2207, SB 2220, SB 2521.

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2070

Page 1, line 5, after "sections" insert "11-04-07,"

Page 1, line 11, replace the second "section" with "sections" and after the third comma insert "31-01-16,"

Page 1, line 13, after the second comma insert "sections 37-18.1-01, 39-06-43,"

Page 1, line 17, after the third comma insert "48-05-06," and after the fourth comma insert "54-03-25,"

Page 1, line 20, after "sections" insert "4-05.1-14,"

Page 1, line 21, after "27-01-06" insert a comma

Page 1, line 23, after the comma insert "elimination of an obsolete reference to the Mandan experiment station,"

Page 3, after line 28, insert:

"SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 11-04-07 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

11-04-07. Form of ballot on county seat removal. The ballot to be used at an election for the removal of a county seat shall must be in substantially the following a form:

Shall the county seat of _____ County be removed from _____ to _____?
 Yes
 No

that will allow an elector to vote for the existing county seat or a place in the county named in the petition under section 11-04-04."

Page 10, after line 16, insert:

"SECTION 21. AMENDMENT. Section 31-01-16 of the 1993 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

31-01-16. Compensation and mileage and travel expense of witness. A witness in a civil or criminal case is entitled to receive:

1. A sum of twenty-five dollars for each day necessarily in attendance before the district court or before any other board or tribunal, except municipal court.
2. A sum for mileage and travel expense reimbursement equal to the reimbursement rates provided for state employees in sections 44-08-04 and 54-06-09.

In all criminal cases in district court cases, the attorney general shall pay prosecution witness fees and expenses, and the supreme court shall pay other witness fees for indigents and expenses. Prisoners may not be compensated as witnesses under this section."

Page 12, after line 19, insert:

"SECTION 26. AMENDMENT. Section 37-18.1-01 of the 1993 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

37-18.1-01. Administrative committee on veterans' affairs - Membership - Appointment. There is hereby created an administrative committee on veterans' affairs, which, for purposes of this chapter, must hereinafter be referred to as the committee. The committee must consist of ~~four~~ three ex officio nonvoting members and fifteen voting members. The adjutant general, the center director of the veterans' administration, and the executive director of job service North Dakota are the ex officio nonvoting members who shall serve in an advisory capacity to the committee. On or before June 20, 1971, the American legion, the veterans of foreign wars, the disabled American veterans, the veterans of World War II, Korea, and Vietnam, (amvets), and Vietnam veterans' of America, incorporated, shall each prepare a list containing the names of six persons qualifying as veterans under the provisions of section 37-01-40, for appointment as voting members of the committee. On or before July 1, 1971, the governor shall select fifteen nominees, three from each list, five of whom must be appointed to a term of three years, five of whom must be appointed to a term of two years, and five of whom must be appointed to a term of one year, or until their successors are appointed and qualified. On or before the twentieth day of June in each year, beginning in the year 1972, each of the above-listed nominating organizations shall submit a list containing the names of two persons who qualify as veterans under the provisions of section 37-01-40, to the governor for appointment or reappointment as voting members of the committee. On or before the first day of July in each year, beginning in the year 1972, the governor shall select one nominee from each list, a total of five

nominees, to fill expiring terms of voting members of the committee. Each such appointment must be for a term of three years, or until a successor is appointed and qualified. All terms begin on the first day of July and end on the thirtieth day of June in the year specified. In case of the inability or failure of any voting member of the committee to serve, the governor shall appoint another member from a list of two persons qualifying as veterans under the provisions of section 37-01-40, submitted by the nominating organization represented by the member who was unable or failed to serve. Such appointments must be made for the remainder of the unexpired term.

SECTION 27. AMENDMENT. Section 39-06-43 of the 1993 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-06-43. Extension of license suspension or revocation. The director upon receiving a record of the conviction of any person upon a charge of driving a vehicle while the license or driving privileges of the person ~~was~~ were suspended shall extend the period of that suspension for an additional:

1. Like period not to exceed ninety days if the operator's record for the three years preceding the most recent violation of section 39-06-42 or equivalent ordinance shows the person's operator's license or privilege has not been suspended, revoked, or denied for a prior violation of section 39-06-42 or equivalent ordinance;
2. One hundred eighty days if the operator's record for the three years preceding the most recent violation of section 39-06-42 or equivalent ordinance shows the person's operator's license or privilege has been once suspended, revoked, or denied for a prior violation of section 39-06-42 or equivalent ordinance;
3. One year if the operator's record for the three-year period preceding the most recent violation of section 39-06-42 or equivalent ordinance shows the person's operator's license or privilege has been at least twice suspended, revoked, or denied for a prior violation of section 39-06-42 or equivalent ordinance.

If the original suspension was imposed for violation of section 39-08-01 or equivalent ordinance, the director shall extend the period of that suspension for at least six months. If the suspension of driving privileges resulted solely from failure to appear in court or to post and forfeit bond on noncriminal traffic violations, there may be no additional period of suspension. Suspension periods for failure to appear or to post and forfeit bond on noncriminal traffic violations may be for an indefinite duration. If the conviction was upon a charge of driving while a license or driving privileges was revoked, the director may not issue a new license for an additional period of one year from and after the date the person would otherwise have been entitled to apply for a new license. Upon a conviction of a person for violating a restricted license issued under section 39-06.1-11 and in which the underlying suspension was imposed for violating section 39-08-01 or equivalent ordinance or is governed by chapter 39-20, the director shall extend the period of the underlying suspension in accordance with subsection 5 of section 39-06-17."

Page 17, after line 23, insert:

"SECTION 37. AMENDMENT. Section 48-05-06 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

48-05-06. Alcoholic beverages and drugs in charitable institutions prohibited. Every person who shall take, send, or introduce any alcoholic beverage or controlled substance into any of the buildings or upon any of the premises of any charitable institution of this state, or of any county, or city thereof, except upon the express authority of the physician or chief executive officer of such institution, given in writing, is guilty of a class A misdemeanor. As used in this section, "controlled substance" ~~shall be as defined has~~ the meaning provided in subsection 4 of section 19-03.1-01, and shall include includes counterfeit substances as defined in ~~subsection 5 of~~ section 19-03.1-01."

Page 18, after line 2, insert:

"SECTION 39. AMENDMENT. Section 54-03-25 of the 1993 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-03-25. Introduction of bills and amendments - Actuarial impact statement. Beginning December 1, 1992, a legislative measure affecting workers' compensation benefits or premium rates may not be prefiled for introduction or introduced in either house of the legislative assembly unless ~~job service North Dakota~~ the workers compensation bureau has reviewed the measure and has determined whether the measure will have an actuarial impact on the workers' compensation fund. If the ~~job service North Dakota~~ workers compensation bureau determines that the measure will have an actuarial impact on the fund, the measure may not be prefiled or introduced unless accompanied by an actuarial impact statement prepared, at the expense of the ~~job service North Dakota~~ workers compensation bureau, by the actuary employed by the ~~job service North Dakota~~ workers compensation bureau. No amendment affecting workers' compensation benefits or premium rates may be attached to any legislative measure unless the amendment is accompanied by either a statement prepared by the ~~job service North Dakota~~ workers compensation bureau, stating that the amendment is not expected to have any actuarial impact on the workers' compensation fund, or an actuarial impact statement prepared, at the expense of the ~~job service North Dakota~~ workers compensation bureau, by the actuary employed by the ~~job service North Dakota~~ workers compensation bureau."

Page 19, line 19, after "Code" insert "and section 4-05.1-14 of the 1993 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code"

Renumber accordingly

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2109

Page 2, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~The site and corridor~~"

Page 2, line 3, remove the overstrike over "~~identification shall be made in compliance with the~~" and after "inventory" insert "criteria"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over line 4

Renumber accordingly

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2127

Page 4, line 11, overstrike "any one or"

Page 4, overstrike line 12

Page 4, line 13, overstrike "boating, camping, picnicking, hiking, pleasure driving," and remove "animal"

Page 4, line 14, remove "riding," overstrike "nature study, water skiing," and overstrike "sports, and visiting,"

Page 4, overstrike lines 15 and 16

Page 4, line 17, overstrike "user" and insert immediately thereafter "any activity engaged in for the purpose of exercise, relaxation, pleasure, or education"

Re-number accordingly

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2142

Page 1, line 1, remove "to create and enact a new subsection to section"

Page 1, remove line 2

Page 1, line 3, remove "hunter safety education requirements;"

Page 1, line 16, after "person" insert "with that person's hunter education certificate number on the license"

Page 2, remove lines 1 through 5

Re-number accordingly

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2146

Page 2, line 1, replace "Any sale, transfer, or exchange of" with "For a period of sixty days the"

Page 2, line 2, replace "may be made only with" with "must first be offered for sale, transfer, or exchange to" and after the first "the" insert "current"

Page 2, line 3, after the underscored period insert "Any parcel of property sold, transferred, or exchanged under this section may not exceed two acres [.81 hectare]."

Re-number accordingly

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2207

Page 1, line 10, replace "to recover rental fees" with "Admission fees collected up to the cost of a leased exhibition must be deposited in a special account in the special revolving fund established by section 55-02-04 and may be used only to pay the rental fees for the exhibition. Any admission fees collected in excess of the cost of a leased exhibition must be deposited in the general fund"

Re-number accordingly

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2220

Page 3, line 3, remove the overstrike over "~~and~~", after "~~must~~" insert "may", remove the overstrike over "~~be issued~~", and overstrike ". The"

Page 3, line 5, remove "fee"

Page 3, line 6, replace "for permits issued under this section is fifteen dollars" with "at a discounted rate authorized by the director"

Re-number accordingly

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2521

Page 1, line 9, after "road" insert "or an affirmative act of the landowner causes or contributes to the claim"

Re-number accordingly

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (ROY GILBREATH, CHIEF CLERK)

MADAM PRESIDENT: The Speaker has signed and your signature is respectfully requested on: HB 1126.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (ROY GILBREATH, CHIEF CLERK)

MADAM PRESIDENT: The Speaker has signed and your signature is respectfully requested on: HB 1070, HB 1102, HB 1105, HB 1106, HB 1127, HB 1128, HB 1188, HB 1219, HB 1285.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (ROY GILBREATH, CHIEF CLERK)

MADAM PRESIDENT: The Speaker has signed: SB 2107, SB 2108, SB 2117, SB 2138, SB 2139, SB 2145, SB 2148, SB 2156, SB 2157, SB 2167, SB 2175, SB 2178, SB 2196, SB 2205, SB 2208, SCR 4008.

COMMUNICATION FROM GOVERNOR EDWARD T. SCHAFER

This is to inform you that on March 2, 1995, I signed the following: SB 2120, SB 2189, SB 2191, SB 2199, SB 2201, SB 2222, SB 2287, SB 2333, SB 2364, SB 2431, SB 2479, SB 2493, and SB 2523.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

HB 1199, as engrossed: SEN. WATNE (Judiciary Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ page 810 be adopted and then be placed on the Fourteenth order with **DO PASS**, which motion prevailed.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

HB 1216: SEN. WANZEK (Education Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ page 810 be adopted and then be placed on the Fourteenth order with **DO PASS**, which motion prevailed.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

HB 1312, as engrossed: SEN. CHRISTMANN (Natural Resources Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ pages 810-811 be adopted and then be placed on the Fourteenth order with **DO PASS**, which motion prevailed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1312: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 49-02 and a new section to chapter 49-06 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to environmental externality values and when electric rates may not be increased; and to declare an emergency.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, the roll was called and there were 49 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Christmann; DeMers; Freborg; Goetz; Grindberg; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Holmberg; Kelsh; Kinnoin; Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; LaFountain; Langley; Lee; Lindaas; Lips; Mathern; Mushik; Mutch; Naaden; Nalewaja; Nelson, C.; Nelson, G.; Nething; O'Connell; Redlin; Robinson; Sand; Scherber; Schobinger; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem, B.; Stenehjem, W.; Streibel; Tallackson; Tennefos; Thane; Tomac; Traynor; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne; Wogsland; Yockim

Engrossed HB 1312, as amended, passed, the title was agreed to, and the emergency clause was declared carried.

SECOND READING OF SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

SCR 4060: A concurrent resolution directing the Legislative Council to study the laws related to sex offenders, including consideration of options for involuntary treatment of civilly committed or criminally incarcerated sex offenders.

The question being on the final adoption of the amended resolution, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS.

Engrossed SCR 4060 was declared adopted on a voice vote, and the title was agreed to.

MOTION

SEN. G. NELSON MOVED that the Senate suspend Joint Rule 203, regarding resolutions, and that the Secretary of the Senate notify the House of that suspension, which motion prevailed on a unanimous voice vote.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM C. PARKER, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has unanimously approved the motion of Sen. G. Nelson to suspend Joint Rule 203 regarding resolutions.

SECOND READING OF SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS AND HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION ON CONSENT CALENDAR

SCR 4027: A concurrent resolution directing the Legislative Council to study the operation of and services provided by the Information Services Division, the use and proliferation of personal computers throughout state government, and the feasibility and desirability of contracting for data processing services.

SCR 4047: A concurrent resolution directing the Legislative Council to study refugee resettlements in the state and define and identify the net fiscal effects of refugees and other limited English proficient or language minority students on school districts and the providers of social services.

SCR 4055: A concurrent resolution directing the Legislative Council to study the feasibility and desirability of establishing an administrative process for the enforcement of child support obligations.

SCR 4061: A concurrent resolution directing the Legislative Council to study the statutes of this state to determine if there are obsolete, redundant, or inaccurate laws that should be eliminated.

HCR 3027: A concurrent resolution urging the President and the Congress of the United States to continue daily Amtrak service to North Dakota, to improve Amtrak's ability to compete with other carriers, and to provide for a strong Amtrak system as part of any national transportation system.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final adoption of the resolutions, which have been read, the roll was called and there were 48 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Christmann; DeMers; Freborg; Goetz; Grindberg; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Holmberg; Kelsh; Kinnoin; Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; LaFountain; Langley; Lee; Lindaas; Lips; Mathern; Mushik; Mutch; Naaden; Nalewaja; Nelson, C.; Nelson, G.; Nething; O'Connell; Redlin; Robinson; Sand; Scherber; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem, B.; Stenehjem, W.; Streibel; Tallackson; Tennefos; Thane; Tomac; Traynor; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne; Wogsland; Yockim

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Schobinger

Engrossed SCR 4027, Engrossed SCR 4047, SCR 4055, SCR 4061, and HCR 3027, as amended, were declared adopted and the titles were agreed to.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM C. PARKER, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has passed and your favorable consideration is requested on: SCR 4027, SCR 4047, SCR 4055, SCR 4060, SCR 4061.

MOTION

SEN. GOETZ MOVED that HB 1189 be moved to the bottom of the Fourteenth order, which motion prevailed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1244: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 29-05 and a new section to chapter 29-29 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the release of information contained in arrest and search warrants.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 48 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Christmann; DeMers; Freborg; Goetz; Grindberg; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Holmberg; Kelsh; Kinnoin; Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; LaFountain; Langley; Lee; Lindaas; Lips; Mathern; Mushik; Mutch; Naaden; Nalewaja; Nelson, C.; Nelson, G.; Nething; O'Connell; Redlin; Robinson; Sand; Scherber; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem, B.; Stenehjem, W.; Streibel; Tallackson; Tennefos; Thane; Tomac; Traynor; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne; Wogsland; Yockim

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Schobinger

Engrossed HB 1244, as amended, passed and the title was agreed to.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1275: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 40-57.1-03 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the distribution of payments in lieu of taxes.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 48 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Christmann; DeMers; Freborg; Goetz; Grindberg; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Holmberg; Kelsh; Kinnoin; Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; LaFountain; Langley; Lee; Lindaas; Lips; Mathern; Mushik; Mutch; Naaden; Nalewaja; Nelson, C.; Nelson, G.; Nething; O'Connell; Redlin; Robinson; Sand; Scherber; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem, B.; Stenehjem, W.; Streibel; Tallackson; Tennefos; Thane; Tomac; Traynor; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne; Wogsland; Yockim

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Schobinger

Engrossed HB 1275, as amended, passed and the title was agreed to.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1371: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 1 of section 12.1-17-07.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to stalking.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 48 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Christmann; DeMers; Freborg; Goetz; Grindberg; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Holmberg; Kelsh; Kinnoin; Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; LaFountain; Langley; Lee; Lindaas; Lips; Mathern; Mushik; Mutch; Naaden; Nalewaja; Nelson, C.; Nelson, G.; Nething; O'Connell; Redlin; Robinson; Sand; Scherber; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem, B.; Stenehjem, W.; Streibel; Tallackson; Tennefos; Thane; Tomac; Traynor; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne; Wogsland; Yockim

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Schobinger

HB 1371, as amended, passed and the title was agreed to.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1047: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 15-59-02.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to legislative intent regarding the delivery of special education.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 44 YEAS, 5 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Freborg; Goetz; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Holmberg; Kelsh; Kinnoin; Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; LaFountain; Langley; Lee; Lindaas; Lips; Mathern; Mushik; Mutch; Naaden; Nalewaja; Nelson, C.; Nelson, G.; Nething; O'Connell; Redlin; Robinson; Sand; Scherber; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem, B.; Stenehjem, W.; Streibel; Tallackson; Thane; Tomac; Traynor; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne; Wogsland; Yockim

NAYS: Christmann; DeMers; Grindberg; Schobinger; Tennefos

Engrossed HB 1047 passed and the title was agreed to.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1110: A BILL for an Act to create and enact chapters 45-13, 45-14, 45-15, 45-16, 45-17, 45-18, 45-19, 45-20, and 45-21 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the provisions of the Uniform Partnership Act (1994) which pertain to general partnership provisions, nature of partnership, relations of partners to persons dealing with partnership, relations of partners to each other and to partnership, transferees and creditors of partner, partner's dissociation, winding up partnership business, and conversions and mergers of partnership; to amend and reenact sections 45-11-01 and 45-12-02 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to fictitious partnership names and existing partnerships; to repeal chapters 45-05, 45-06, 45-07, 45-08, 45-09, and section 45-12-04 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to partnerships generally, relations of partners to others, relations of partners to one another, property rights of partner, dissolution and winding up of partnership, and citation of the Uniform Partnership Act; and to provide an effective date.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 49 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Christmann; DeMers; Freborg; Goetz; Grindberg; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Holmberg; Kelsh; Kinnoin; Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; LaFountain; Langley; Lee; Lindaas; Lips; Mathern; Mushik; Mutch; Naaden; Nalewaja; Nelson, C.; Nelson, G.; Nething; O'Connell;

Redlin; Robinson; Sand; Scherber; Schobinger; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjerm, B.; Stenehjerm, W.; Streibel; Tallackson; Tennefos; Thane; Tomac; Traynor; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne; Wogsland; Yockim

HB 1110 passed and the title was agreed to.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1111: A BILL for an Act to create and enact section 30.1-05-08 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to protection of payers and other third parties under the Uniform Probate Code; to amend and reenact sections 30.1-12-02, 30.1-12-08, 30.1-15-12, 30.1-22-01, and 30.1-22-02 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the provisions of the Uniform Probate Code Article III which pertain to general provisions of probate of wills and administration; to amend and reenact subsections 4, 5, and 53 of section 30.1-01-06, chapter 30.1-05, section 30.1-06-01, subsection 3 of section 30.1-06-02, subsection 2 of section 30.1-07-03, sections 30.1-09-05, 30.1-09-07, 30.1-09-08, 30.1-09-10, 30.1-09.1-02, subdivision b of subsection 1 and subdivision b of subsection 2 of section 30.1-09.1-06, sections 30.1-09.1-07, 30.1-09.1-09, 30.1-09.1-11, subsection 4 of section 30.1-10-01, subsections 5, 8, and 9 of section 30.1-10-03, and subsections 4, 7, and 8 of section 30.1-10-04 of the North Dakota Century Code as amended or created by sections 2, 15, 16, 20, 31, 33, 34, 36, 39, and 40 of chapter 334 of the 1993 Session Laws, relating to the provisions of the Uniform Probate Code Articles I and II which pertain to definitions, augmented estate, elective share, entitlement of spouse, requirement of survival, nonademption, power of appointment, and probate and nonprobate transfers; to amend and reenact section 51 of chapter 334 of the 1993 Session Laws, relating to the effective date of amendments to the Uniform Probate Code; to repeal section 30.1-04-06 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to representation; and to provide an effective date.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 49 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Christmann; DeMers; Freborg; Goetz; Grindberg; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Holmberg; Kelsh; Kinnoin; Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; LaFountain; Langley; Lee; Lindaas; Lips; Mathern; Mushik; Mutch; Naaden; Nalewaja; Nelson, C.; Nelson, G.; Nething; O'Connell; Redlin; Robinson; Sand; Scherber; Schobinger; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjerm, B.; Stenehjerm, W.; Streibel; Tallackson; Tennefos; Thane; Tomac; Traynor; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne; Wogsland; Yockim

Engrossed HB 1111 passed and the title was agreed to.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1162: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 50-06-06.11 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to child care provider payments; and to repeal section 50-06-06.12 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to withholding from child care provider reimbursement payments.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 48 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Christmann; DeMers; Freborg; Goetz; Grindberg; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Kelsh; Kinnoin; Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; LaFountain; Langley; Lee; Lindaas; Lips; Mathern; Mushik; Mutch; Naaden; Nalewaja; Nelson, C.; Nelson, G.; Nething; O'Connell; Redlin; Robinson; Sand; Scherber; Schobinger; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem, B.; Stenehjem, W.; Streibel; Tallackson; Tennefos; Thane; Tomac; Traynor; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne; Wogsland; Yockim

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Holmberg

Engrossed HB 1162 passed and the title was agreed to.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1193: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new subsection and a new subdivision to subsection 7 of section 57-38-40 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to extensions for filing amended state individual, estate, or trust income tax returns as a result of federal changes or corrections; to provide a retroactive effective date; and to provide an expiration date.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 48 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Christmann; DeMers; Freborg; Goetz; Grindberg; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Kelsh; Kinnoin; Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; LaFountain; Langley; Lee; Lindaas; Lips; Mathern; Mushik; Mutch; Naaden; Nalewaja; Nelson, C.; Nelson, G.; Nething; O'Connell; Redlin; Robinson; Sand; Scherber; Schobinger; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem, B.; Stenehjem, W.; Streibel; Tallackson; Tennefos; Thane; Tomac; Traynor; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne; Wogsland; Yockim

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Holmberg

HB 1193 passed and the title was agreed to.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1237: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 39-06-13 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to examination of operator's license applicants.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 48 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Christmann; DeMers; Freborg; Goetz; Grindberg; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Kelsh; Kinnoin; Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; LaFountain; Langley; Lee; Lindaas; Lips; Mathern; Mushik; Mutch; Naaden; Nalewaja; Nelson, C.; Nelson, G.; Nething; O'Connell; Redlin; Robinson; Sand; Scherber; Schobinger; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem, B.; Stenehjem, W.; Streibel; Tallackson; Tennefos; Thane; Tomac; Traynor; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne; Wogsland; Yockim

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Holmberg

HB 1237 passed and the title was agreed to.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1283: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 23-27-04.2 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to state assistance for prehospital emergency medical services.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 48 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Christmann; DeMers; Freborg; Goetz; Grindberg; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Holmberg; Kelsh; Kinnoin; Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; LaFountain; Langley; Lee; Lindaas; Lips; Mathern; Mushik; Mutch; Naaden; Nalewaja; Nelson, C.; Nelson, G.; Nething; Redlin; Robinson; Sand; Scherber; Schobinger; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem, B.; Stenehjem, W.; Streibel; Tallackson; Tennefos; Thane; Tomac; Traynor; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne; Wogsland; Yockim

NAYS: O'Connell

HB 1283 passed and the title was agreed to.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1351: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 15-40.3-01 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to open enrollment application procedures.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 49 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Christmann; DeMers; Freborg; Goetz; Grindberg; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Holmberg; Kelsh; Kinnoin; Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; LaFountain; Langley; Lee; Lindaas; Lips; Mathern; Mushik; Mutch; Naaden; Nalewaja; Nelson, C.; Nelson, G.; Nething; O'Connell; Redlin; Robinson; Sand; Scherber; Schobinger; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem, B.; Stenehjem, W.; Streibel; Tallackson; Tennefos; Thane; Tomac; Traynor; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne; Wogsland; Yockim

HB 1351 passed and the title was agreed to.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1359: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 40-23-19 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to a depreciation schedule for special assessments.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 49 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Christmann; DeMers; Freborg; Goetz; Grindberg; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Holmberg; Kelsh; Kinnoin; Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; LaFountain; Langley; Lee; Lindaas; Lips; Mathern; Mushik; Mutch; Naaden; Nalewaja; Nelson, C.; Nelson, G.; Nething; O'Connell; Redlin; Robinson; Sand; Scherber; Schobinger; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem, B.; Stenehjem, W.; Streibel; Tallackson; Tennefos; Thane; Tomac; Traynor; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne; Wogsland; Yockim

HB 1359 passed and the title was agreed to.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1395: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 14-07.1-05.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to notice of payment of guardian ad litem fees.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 48 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Christmann; DeMers; Freborg; Goetz; Grindberg; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Holmberg; Kelsh; Kinnoin; Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; LaFountain; Lee; Lindaas; Lips; Mathern; Mushik; Mutch; Naaden; Malewaja; Nelson, C.; Nelson, G.; Nething; O'Connell; Redlin; Robinson; Sand; Scherber; Schobinger; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem, B.; Stenehjem, W.; Streibel; Tallackson; Tennefos; Thane; Tomac; Traynor; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne; Wogsland; Yockim

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Langley

HB 1395 passed and the title was agreed to.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1396: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 25 of section 57-02-08 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to a tax exemption for personal property of railroads; and to provide an effective date.

MOTION

SEN. GOETZ MOVED that the question be put at 2:04 p.m., which motion prevailed.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 30 YEAS, 19 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Christmann; Freborg; Goetz; Grindberg; Holmberg; Kinnoin; Krebsbach; Kringstad; Lee; Lips; Mutch; Naaden; Malewaja; Nelson, G.; Nething; Sand; Schobinger; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem, B.; Stenehjem, W.; Streibel; Tennefos; Thane; Traynor; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne

NAYS: DeMers; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Kelsh; Krauter; LaFountain; Langley; Lindaas; Mathern; Mushik; Nelson, C.; O'Connell; Redlin; Robinson; Scherber; Tallackson; Tomac; Wogsland; Yockim

HB 1396 passed and the title was agreed to.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1433: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 15-10-14.2 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the higher education system long-term plan.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 49 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Christmann; DeMers; Freborg; Goetz; Grindberg; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Holmberg; Kelsh; Kinnoin; Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; LaFountain; Langley; Lee; Lindaas; Lips; Mathern; Mushik; Mutch; Naaden; Nalewaja; Nelson, C.; Nelson, G.; Nething; O'Connell; Redlin; Robinson; Sand; Scherber; Schobinger; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem, B.; Stenehjem, W.; Streibel; Tallackson; Tennefos; Thane; Tomac; Traynor; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne; Wogsland; Yockim

HB 1433 passed and the title was agreed to.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1104: A BILL for an Act to provide for an agricultural pesticide and pesticide container disposal program; and to provide an expiration date.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 49 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Christmann; DeMers; Freborg; Goetz; Grindberg; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Holmberg; Kelsh; Kinnoin; Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; LaFountain; Langley; Lee; Lindaas; Lips; Mathern; Mushik; Mutch; Naaden; Nalewaja; Nelson, C.; Nelson, G.; Nething; O'Connell; Redlin; Robinson; Sand; Scherber; Schobinger; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem, B.; Stenehjem, W.; Streibel; Tallackson; Tennefos; Thane; Tomac; Traynor; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne; Wogsland; Yockim

HB 1104 passed and the title was agreed to.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1112: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 15-62.1-01, subsection 1 of section 15-62.1-02, sections 15-62.1-03 and 15-62.1-05 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to a state guarantee student loan program.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 49 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Christmann; DeMers; Freborg; Goetz; Grindberg; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Holmberg; Kelsh; Kinnoin; Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; LaFountain; Langley; Lee; Lindaas; Lips; Mathern; Mushik; Mutch; Naaden; Nalewaja; Nelson, C.; Nelson, G.; Nething; O'Connell; Redlin; Robinson; Sand; Scherber; Schobinger; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem, B.; Stenehjem, W.; Streibel; Tallackson; Tennefos; Thane; Tomac; Traynor; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne; Wogsland; Yockim

Engrossed HB 1112 passed and the title was agreed to.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1226: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 65-02 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to allowing reinsurance for workers' compensation; to amend and reenact section 65-02-06 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to expenditures by the workers compensation bureau; and to provide a continuing appropriation.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 48 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Christmann; DeMers; Freborg; Goetz; Grindberg; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Holmberg; Kelsh; Kinnoin; Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; LaFountain; Langley; Lee; Lindaas; Lips; Mathern; Mushik; Mutch; Naaden; Nalewaja; Nelson, C.; Nelson, G.; Nething; O'Connell; Redlin; Robinson; Sand; Scherber; Schobinger; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem, B.; Stenehjem, W.; Streibel; Tennefos; Thane; Tomac; Traynor; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne; Wogsland; Yockim

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Tallackson

HB 1226 passed and the title was agreed to.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1270: A BILL for an Act to repeal sections 15-21-04.6 and 15-29-08.3 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to student performance standards and assessments and school district policies and plans for participatory school decisionmaking.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 26 YEAS, 22 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Christmann; Freborg; Goetz; Grindberg; Holmberg; Lee; Mutch; Naaden; Nalewaja; Nelson, G.; Nething; Sand; Schobinger; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem, B.; Stenehjem, W.; Streibel; Tennefos; Thane; Tomac; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne

NAYS: DeMers; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Kelsh; Kinnoin; Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; LaFountain; Langley; Lindaas; Lips; Mathern; Mushik; Nelson, C.; O'Connell; Redlin; Robinson; Scherber; Traynor; Wogsland; Yockim

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Tallackson

HB 1270 passed and the title was agreed to.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1372: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new subsection to section 12.1-31.2-01 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to fees for a disorderly conduct restraining order; and to amend and reenact subsection 4 of section 12.1-31.2-01 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to a temporary restraining order.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 47 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Christmann; DeMers; Freborg; Goetz; Grindberg; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Holmberg; Kelsh; Kinnoin; Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; LaFountain; Langley; Lee; Lindaas; Lips; Mathern; Mushik; Mutch; Naaden; Nalewaja; Nelson, C.; Nelson, G.; Nething; O'Connell; Redlin; Robinson; Sand; Scherber; Schobinger; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem, B.; Stenehjem, W.; Streibel; Tennefos; Thane; Tomac; Traynor; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne; Yockim

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Tallackson; Wogsland

Engrossed HB 1372 passed and the title was agreed to.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1383: A BILL for an Act to create and enact two new sections to chapter 35-17, two new sections to chapter 35-30, and two new sections to chapter 35-31 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to amendment of and fees for agister's liens, agricultural processor's liens, and agricultural supplier's liens.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 46 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist; Bowman; Christmann; DeMers; Freborg; Goetz; Grindberg; Heinrich; Heitkamp; Holmberg; Kelsh; Kinnoin; Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; LaFountain; Langley; Lee; Lindaas; Lips; Mathern; Mushik; Mutch; Naaden; Nalewaja; Nelson, C.; Nelson, G.; Nething; O'Connell; Redlin; Robinson; Sand; Scherber; Schobinger; Solberg; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem, B.; Streibel; Tennefos; Thane; Tomac; Traynor; Urlacher; Wanzek; Watne; Yockim

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Stenehjem, W.; Tallackson; Wogsland

HB 1383 passed and the title was agreed to.

MOTION

SEN. GOETZ MOVED that the Senate be on the Fifth and Sixteenth orders of business and at the conclusion of those orders, the Senate stand adjourned until 1:00 p.m., Monday, March 6, 1995, which motion prevailed.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1023: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Sen. Krebsbach, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1023 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1057, as reengrossed: Natural Resources Committee (Sen. Traynor, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (5 YEAS, 1 NAY, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Reengrossed HB 1057 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1080: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Sen. Krebsbach, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1080 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1092: Transportation Committee (Sen. B. Stenehjem, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (6 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1092 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1108, as engrossed: Natural Resources Committee (Sen. Traynor, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1108 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1115, as engrossed: Agriculture Committee (Sen. Bowman, Chairman)

recommends DO PASS (5 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1115 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1119: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Sen. Krebsbach, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1119 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1120, as engrossed: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Sen. Krebsbach, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1120 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1125: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Sen. Krebsbach, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1125 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1139: Natural Resources Committee (Sen. Traynor, Chairman) recommends BE PLACED ON THE CALENDAR WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1139 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1147: Agriculture Committee (Sen. Bowman, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (5 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1147 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1148, as engrossed: Agriculture Committee (Sen. Bowman, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (5 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1148 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1157: Natural Resources Committee (Sen. Traynor, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1157 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1181, as engrossed: Natural Resources Committee (Sen. Traynor, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1181 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1183: Human Services Committee (Sen. Thane, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1183 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 6, line 7, overstrike "or" and insert immediately thereafter an underscored comma

Page 6, line 8, after "practitioner" insert ", or a temporary respiratory care practitioner"

Page 6, line 12, overstrike "or" and insert immediately thereafter an underscored comma

Page 6, line 13, after "practitioner" insert ", or a temporary care practitioner"

Page 6, line 15, overstrike "or" and insert immediately thereafter an underscored comma and after the second "practitioner" insert ", or a temporary respiratory care practitioner"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1203, as engrossed: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Sen. Krebsbach, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1203 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1232: Transportation Committee (Sen. B. Stenehjem, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1232 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1233: Transportation Committee (Sen. B. Stenehjem, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1233 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1272: Natural Resources Committee (Sen. Traynor, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1272 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1324, as engrossed: Political Subdivisions Committee (Sen. Urlacher, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1324 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1361, as engrossed: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Sen. Krebsbach, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1361 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1370, as engrossed: Natural Resources Committee (Sen. Traynor, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1370 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1397, as engrossed: Transportation Committee (Sen. B. Stenehjem, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1397 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

The Senate stood adjourned pursuant to Senator Goetz's motion.

William C. Parker, Secretary